
  

 

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL 
Enhancing Accountability  

 

EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE AND TENDER 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

ADDENDUM FOR SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 

FIREWALL AND NETWORK ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 

TENDER NO.OAG/OT/03/2017-2018 

Office of the Auditor- General wishes to inform firms participating in the 

above tender which appeared in My Gov. pullout of 29th August, 2017, that 

the closing date been extended from 13th September, 2017 to 15th 

September, 2017 at 11.00 am. The opening venue remains unchanged.  

Further, the Office wishes to give clarifications on the tender as shown in 

the table below: 

CLARIFICATIONS For TENDER NO.OAG/OT/03/2017-2018 SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND 

INSTALLATION OF FIREWALL AND NETWORK ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 

S/No Description mentioned in the 

Tender 

QUERY RESPONSE  

1 Management Platform The Management Platform 

should it be hardware or 

software based. Please 

confirm  

hardware based is 

preferred 

2 2.0 Network Admission Control 

(LOT) 

What is the number of users 

to be protected by the NAC 

Solution? Additionally is 

OAG looking for standalone 

deployment of the solution? 

Please confirm.  

1500 users (For 

all endpoints 

mobile fixed and 

wireless Devices) 

This should be a 

Standalone 

deployment  

3 3.0 DNS SECURITY (LOT) What is the number of users 

to be protected by the DNS 

Security solution 

All our 1500 users 



5 Network modules- 8 x 10 Gigabit 

Ethernet Enhanced Small Form-

Factor Pluggable (SFP+) network 

module 

Is OAG looking for bidder to 

supply the firewall with 

additional module of 8 ports 

or only support of the same 

is required. Please confirm.  

 

If 8 No. of 10 G ports are 

required please confirm the 

SFP type - 10G SR, 10G LR 

etc.  

It should have the 

additional 8 ports 

 

  

 

 

SFP-10G-SR  

6 Ethernet interfaces (RJ-45)- 4 x 

10 Gigabit (SFP+) Ethernet 

interfaces 

What is the SFP type OAF is 

looking for? We assume it is 

10G SR fiber. Please confirm  

 SFP-10G-SR-X  

7 Remote access VPN- Minimum 

250 users 

We assume that additional 

licenses for 250 users needs 

to be provided by Bidder. 

Please confirm  

Yes for 250 users 

5 Firewall Is OAG looking for 

standalone box or Firewall 

with HA? Please confirm  

It should be 

firewall with HA 

9 Training -Training for 3 

Administrators 

We assume that this is 

Standard Knowledge 

transfer training or OAG is 

looking for training from 

authorized training partner 

of OEM for Firewall solution. 

Please confirm.  

 

In case OAG is looking for 

the training from authorized 

training of OEM, we assume 

that travel cost to 

authorized training center 

(UAE, South Africa etc.) will 

be taken care by OAG. 

Please confirm.  

This is a standard 

Knowledge 

transfer training.  

10 4.1- Support -3 year Support 

(Paid Annually) 

Please confirm what OAG 

means from support? 

a> product 

support/warranty Back to 

Back from OEM? 

Option A. Product 

support/Warranty 

and Back to Back 

from OEM 



b> Skill support from 

bidder? 

11 12. Enforcement & visibility per 

internal network or AD 

user/group 

Standard 

We assume that OAG is 

already having existing AD in 

their enterprise.  

Yes We have our 

Own AD 

10 Generic  We assume that hardware, 

OS and database required 

for the installation of 

defined components in the 

RFP will be facilitated by 

OAG. Please confirm  

Other 

Components in 

the tender 

document was for 

Training and 

Support.  

 

Any inconvenience is highly regretted. 

 

HEAD OF SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 
FOR: AUDITOR-GENERAL 


